Message

From: Sue Eardley [/O=RCPCH/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSANM1]
Sent: 28/11/2016.10:03;59 AM

To: i.harvey@§L 1&S |

Subject: FW: Amended review

Attachments: 161125 RCPCH COCH neonatal final confidential report.pdf; 161125 RCPCH COCH neonatal final report for

dissemination.pdf; RCPCH closing letter COCH Nov 16.pdf

Dear lan

Please find attached a ‘closeout ‘ letter rom our Clinical Lead Dr David Shortland, together with two copies of the final
report - one ‘confidential’ includes the HR issues and is our formal version, the other omits these and would perhaps be

suitable for wider dissemination amongst those who contributed.
The password is the same for both and will follow.

I have made the changes made as suggested in your email below and the comments have been mostly accepted

For clarification of other questions —

- Para 4.6.2 the network CEMs had reported a few unexpected unresponsive collapses in the minutes of their
meetings but perhaps there was insufficient information to presume these were similar to what your team had

noted.
- We have updated various data sections with 2015-6 network data - thanks for suggesting this
- Para4.4.5-yesthei Childl [was not born nor died at COCH

Please let me know of there is anything else we can assist with
With best wishes

Sue

Sue Eardley

Head of Invited Reviews

RCPCH Leading the Way in Child Health
5-11_Theobald's Road London WC1X 8SH

02 1&S 1&S i
sue.eardley@: &S !

From: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailto:i.harvey@

Sent: 15 November 2016 10:22
To: Sue Eardley
Subject: Amended review

Dear Sue

1&S

Please find attached an amended report. It has been seen by the Execs, Steve Brearey, Ravi Jayaram and Ann Murphy

(in place of Eirian Powell) and there comments have been taken in to account.

The report has the tracked changes and comments within it.

In addition, | have attached a document that Steve wanted shared with you about activity and he made further

comments to be shared:

INQO009617_0001



